

MINUTES CORNISH SELECTMEN'S MEETING - November 7, 1988

Present: W. Neal, R. Othuse, T. Carper

1. There will be a Selectmen's Meeting November 14 in regard to the sale of the Fire Hall.
2. Sewer Project: Bob Bowker will have town done in 1-2 weeks. He has three plans: a) Norm Watson's Race Track. b) Material treated and discharged. c) Site on Cumberland st. Will meet with Selectmen and interested parties December 5th. Cost \$200-225,000.
3. Meeting November 14th Sale of Fire Hall only business.
- 4) Bridge on Sneaky Lane repaired.
5. Ration study here to be done. Tom & Warren are working on it (70%).
6. Rick Goss and Linc Denison want to form a non-profit organization to purchase the Fire Hall. Lot of work involved. Bid would be low. A lot of interest expressed in this building.
- 7) Charlene has requested a wreath for Town Hall at Christmas. MOTION MADE AND SECONDED THAT THE TOWN PURCHASE A WREATH FOR THE TOWN HALL. VOTE 3-0
- 8) Regional Artisan League will not be using the Town Hall. Rent too high for what money they receive.
- 9) Scott Campbell here regarding his taxes. House in village, in same state as last year. New house is complete.
- 10) Deed to Fire Hall: Quit-Claim.
- 11) Justine DiBiasco says the Town has a value of \$15,000 on her little house, she claims it is only worth 1,000.
- 12) Bert Henry would like a speed sign in the Stacey Development. Ronnie opposed. Tom is for signs. Tom has copy of traffic Ordinances from Me. Municipal, and will make further inquiries with State Police regarding enforcement.

MEETING ADJOURNED 8:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joan Bettencourt
Joan Bettencourt, Secretary

Warren R. Neal
Ronald Othuse
Thomas R. Carper